

THORNTON CURTIS PARISH COUNCIL  
Minutes of the meeting held Monday 10<sup>th</sup> March 2008

Present:- In the Chair Cllr. E. Davey, Cllrs:- W. Crampin, I. Whelpton, A. Tulloch  
In Attendance:- Ferry Ward Cllr P. Clark, Mrs. L. Underwood (Clerk)

Apologies

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr Mrs S. Hargreaves, & Ferry Ward Cllrs J. Wardle & D. Wells.

Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the meeting held 7<sup>th</sup> January 2008 were agreed a correct record and signed as such.

Matters arising

1. Village entry –this was discussed and it is hoped to arrange a site inspection to come to some agreement on how to approach the problem
2. Footpath- photographs of the 'footpath' were shown. Cllr Brixton reported that NLC are waiting to obtain government funding.
3. Highways Inspection. Cllr Brixton reported on the recent highways inspection with W. Hill and the issues raised.
4. It is hoped G. Popple and his team will attend the next meeting to discuss last years flooding.
5. Issues to be reported i. Main Street signs. ii. Sunk grid on Main Street.

Planning

1. Temporary anemometer mast granted permission.
2. Proposed network rail loop – Cllr Brixton will try and orchestrate a meeting between BCCP 7 Network rail etc.

Correspondence

1. Communities & Local government orders & regulations
2. NLC Validation of planning applications
3. Humberside Police authority
4. Fire & Rescue
5. Audit commission
6. Nats minutes
7. HWRCC Transport solutions
8. Humberside Airport meeting 13<sup>th</sup> March

Payments & Finance

1. Thornton Hunt £20.00
2. BCCP membership £10.00
3. D. Staves £86.00 noticeboard
4. NLC quote for grounds maintenance
5. S. Richardson quote

It was agreed Cllr Brixton be delegated to obtain a quote from K. Marsh.

Cllr Tulloch reported there is a distinct possibility the church clock may be electrified